NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXIGO

120 &} Chaco

November 29, 1956

Tennessee Gas Transmission Company
P.0. Bex 1772

Casper, Wyoming
Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of Form C-110 on your #i-A Ute Mountain well
in Section 21-31N-15W. We are unable to approve this form as
we do not yet have on file a Federal Well lLog on this well.

Also we note that you have given Box Bar Transportation Company

as transporter. This blank should give the name of the transporter
to whom final disposition of the oil is made, usually E1 Paso
Natural Cas Products Company in this area.

Will you please correct this form as indicated above and see that

we receive a copy of the Federal Well Record form., This form should
include all information pertinent to the well such as casing and tubing,
artificial stimulation and perforations, producing formation and zone,
geological tops, etc.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA ks

Encl.

cet Ul3.G.8. Office
Farmington, N.M.






